From: Melendez, Emesto
Sent: 9/21/2012 7:37:54 AM

To: Hartman, Sanford (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLHb);
Smith, W. Davis (Dave) (Legal) (WDSmith@semprautilities.com);
Russell.Swartz@sce.com (Russell.Swartz@sce.com)

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Warner, Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);
Skopec, Dan (DSkopec@semprautilities.com); Aguilar, Arocles
(arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov); larry.cope@sce.com (larry.cope@sce.com); Lindh,
Frank (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Les.starck@sce.com (Les.starck@sce.com);
Ghaffarian, Pouneh (pounch.ghaffarian@cpuc.ca.gov); Patrick, Steve
(SDPatrick@semprautilities.com)

Cc:

Bec:
Subject: Re: *Confidential: Re: Energy Efficiency Customer Data - Confidentiality Issue

Good morning all,
Could we schedule this meeting for Wednesday, 10/26 at 3:307 | will get one

of the conference rooms here reserved. Also if you believe we will need a conference
line | can have that set up also.

Ernesto Melendez

Administrative Assistant to
Frank R. Lindh, General Counsel

(415) 703-2128

From: Hartman, Sanford (Law) [mailto:SLHb@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 2:10 PM

To: Russell.Swartz@sce.com; Smith, W. Davis (Dave) (Legal)

Cc: Aguilar, Arocles; Cherry, Brian K; Warner, Christopher (Law); Skopec, Dan; Melendez, Ernesto;
Lindh, Frank; Larry.Cope@sce.com; Les.Starck@sce.com; Ghaffarian, Pouneh; Patrick, Steve
Subject: RE: *Confidential: Re: Energy Efficiency Customer Data - Confidentiality Issue

I can do Wednesday but it needs to be after 3:00 p.m. Thanks.
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From: Russell Swartz@sce.com [mailto:Russell. Swartz@sce.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 2:01 PM

To: Smith, W. Davis (Dave) (Legal)

Cc: Aguilar, Arocles; Cherry, Brian K; Warner, Christopher (Law); Skopec, Dan; Melendez, Ernesto;
Lindh, Frank; Larry.Cope@sce.com; Les. Starck@@sce.com; Ghaffarian, Pouneh; Patrick, Steve;
Hartman, Sanford (Law)

Subject: *Confidential: Re: Energy Efficiency Customer Data - Confidentiality Issue

That day is better for me as well, particularly the afternoon.

Russell C. Swartz

Senior Vice President and General Counsel
Southern California Edison Company
626-302-3925

E-mail address: russell.swartz@sce.com

From: "Smith, W. Davis (Dave) (Legal)" <WDSmith@semprautilities. com>
To: "Lindh, Frank" <frank lindn@cpuc.ca.gov>
Co: "russell.swartz@sce.com” <russell. swartz@sce.corn>, "Hartman, Sanford (Law) (8LHb@pge.com)" <SLHb@pge.com>,

"Larry. Cope@sce.com” <Lary.Cope@sce.com>, "CJWE@nge. com” <CJWE@ pge. com>, "Patrick, Steve" <SDFatrick@semprautiliies . com=,
"Aguilar, Arocles" <arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Ghaffarian, Pouneh” <pouneh.ghaffarian@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Melendez, Ernesto”
<grmnesio.melendez@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Les Starck@sce.com” <Les, Starck@sce.com™>, "Cherry, Brian K (BKC7T@PGE.COM)" <BKC7@PGE.COM>,

"Skopec, Dan" <DSkopec@semprautiliies.com>

Date: 09/20/2012 01:56 PM

Subject: Re: Energy Efficiency Customer Data - Confidentiality Issue

“mailto:frank.lindhlcpuc.ca.gove>
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